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HAMPSHIRE    Constabulary 

¯ v~AB~ Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MIPD 
Chief Constable 

Major Crime Complex 
Fratton Police Station 
Kingston Crescent 
North End 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PO2 8BU 

Our Ref. HQ/CID/DCI/SE/2000 

Your Ref. Tel. 0845 045 45 45 
684-220 

15/12/00 

O 
The Chief Executive 
Portsmouth Healthcare NHS Trust 
Central Office, 
St James Hospital, 
Locksway Road, PORTSMOUTH, 
Hampshire PO4 8LD 

Dear Mr Millett, 

Re: Mrs Gladvs R!CHARDS 

Thank you for your detailed and helpful letter dated 27th November 2000. 

I am sure that the measures put in place will enable us to appropriately address any matters 
arising should it become necessary and justified. 

I regret any inconvenience caused by this request and assure you that we will proceed as 
quickly as possible having full regard to the needs and feelings of all concerned. 

Yours faithfully, 

R.J. Burt 
Detective Chief Inspector 


